
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: White, John
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 10:14 AM
To: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Robison, Jim (Consultant)
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt
Subject: RE: Don Phelps availability
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/25/2009

Thanks Harry, go be the proud papa! 
 

From: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 9:17 AM 
To: White, John; Robison, Jim (Consultant) 
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: RE: Don Phelps availability 
Importance: High 
 
John, I am asking Jim through this email to find out about Don and then get back to you.  Hopefully, he will be able to 
attend.   
  
I'm off today getting ready to head out for a flight to Sacramento for a graduation ceremony at UC Davis tomorrow.  
Will talk to you again on Monday. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
Harry 
 

From: White, John 
Sent: Fri 12/12/2008 8:53 AM 
To: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant) 
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: Don Phelps availability 
 
I was wondering if Don is available to be part of a bored tunnel forum next Tues or Wed evening here in Seattle.  He 
would be one of 3 or 4 WSDOT subject matter experts participating in an open discussion forum with other tunnel 
industry people. 
  
Let me know, need to finalize attendees quickly. 
  
John 


